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Mr. Thoma A.Nill 
Industrial Relations Dir ctor 
American Postal Workers 

Union, Al'L-CIO 
817 l~th Street, R.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Neillr 

ARTICLE ,3 7 
SECTION , l~ .t_ 

~--
L ~ ~ 

. _, 
. On May 7 w~ met in prearbitration di cuaaion of 

B1C-4X-C 32033, Sioux City, Iowa. Th question in this 
grio~ance is whether the grievant should have been 
comp0~sated.for scheme study time. 

It vas mutually agreed to full settlement of this case as 
followss 

1. Th~ grievant succes~fully completed the scheme training. 

2. During the trainino period, the grievanc was the 
successful bidder on another.assignment for which th 
same scheme was required. Therefore, the grievant is to 
be compensat d for the scheme study. · 

Ploas sign and return the enclosed copy of this lett r 
acknowledging your ~gre~ment to settl• thi case~-vithdrawing 
BlC-4~-c. JjOJl from ~h• national pending arbitration listing • . , •• Sincerely; 

Frank 
iS--2-rJ­
roate> -

Labo Relations Specialist 
Arbitration Division 
Labor Relations Oepa~tm~nt 

Enclosure 
• 

.. 

Industrial Relations 
Director 

American Postal Workers 
• Onion, AFL-CIO 
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